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Appendix C: Confidentiality Request Letter
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Date 2007-05-29

American TCB, Inc.
6731 Whittier Avenue
Suite C110

McLean, VA 22101

To Whom It May Concern:

The following information is to be held confidential pursuant of 47 CFR Part 0 §0.459 and Section
552(b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act, because the information provided contains trade
secrets and is proprietary. If made public, the information might be used to our disadvantage as
in the market place.

e Schematics
e Technical Product Description
o Block Diagram

Sincerely, ;

Will Buehler
R&D Manager, Electronics Division

Fleetwood Group, Inc.
Mail: P.O. Box 1259 Holland, Ml 49422-1259 = Ship: 11832 James Street Holland, Ml 49424

Phone: (616) 396-1142 + Toll Free (800) 257-6390 + Fax: (616) 820-8300 < Sales Fax: (616) 396-8022



